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Gibson - DNR, Amber <amber.gibson@state.co.us>

PCAP TR2, Adequacy Review
Jodi Schreiber <jodi@arycorp.com> Mon, Oct 23, 2023 at 2:05 PM
To: "Gibson - DNR, Amber" <amber.gibson@state.co.us>

Amber,

Thank you for sending over the TR2 Adequacy Review.  

I apologize for the confusion.  I thought from the discussion we had I was to ask for reduc�ons in both acreages.  We
would like to reduce the affected acres to a total of 48.1 at any given �me.  I have a�ached that narra�ve again for
reference.  

There was a glitch in the system when I was trying to submit the TR online and it appears the map never was a�ached
to the submission.  It is a�ached for your review to this email.

Please let me know if you 

 

Jodi Schreiber

 

839 Mackenzie Ave., Canon City, CO 81212 

Office (719) 275-3264 | Mobile (719) 529-0916

jodi@arycorp.com

 

“Success is not final, failure is not fatal; it is the courage to continue that counts. ”

      –Winston Churchill

 

From: Gibson - DNR, Amber <amber.gibson@state.co.us>
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 1:18 PM
To: Jodi Schreiber <jodi@arycorp.com>
Subject: Re: PCAP TR2, Adequacy Review
 
WARNING: The sender of this email could not be validated and may not match the person in the "From" field.
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organiza�on. Do not click links or open a�achments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.
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2 attachments

Updated Map with Haul Roads and Processing 9.13.2023.pdf
9653K

Technical Revision Narrative 9.22.23.pdf
192K
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Fremont would like to submit a Technical Revision request to reduce the active mine area to 15 acres.  

Fremont commits to keeping the active mine area to 15 acres, plus 18.1 acres for the haul road.  It is 

Fremont’s understanding, as described in the first response to the recent inspection, that 15 acres will 

be actively mined following the reclamation of the previous 15 acres.  All dirt work and the initial 

seeding would be accomplished prior to moving to the next 15-acre section.  However, full vegetation 

need not be accomplished prior to moving to the next 15 acres. 

Fremont Paving and Redi Mix Technical Revision
M2016-009

Pueblo County Aggregate Project
Narrative Description of Revision


